

ORDINANCE NO. 10~~40~~62

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTHFIELD, MINNESOTA
AMENDING SECTION 2-26 OF CITY CODE RELATING TO COUNCIL
COMPENSATION

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTHFIELD DOES ORDAIN THAT
NORTHFIELD CODE SEC. 2-26 IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: (new material
is underlined; deleted material is lined out):

Sec. 2-26. Compensation.

- (a) The annual salary for the elected members of the city council shall be in the amount of \$~~9,498~~10,027 commencing January 1, 202~~3~~5, and shall be increased to the amount of \$~~9,759~~10,302 commencing January 1, 202~~4~~6.
- (b) The annual salary for the mayor shall be in the amount of \$~~12,664~~13,369 commencing January 1, 202~~3~~5, and shall be increased to the amount of \$~~13,012~~17,36 commencing January 1, 202~~4~~6.
- (c) The salaries established shall be paid on a biweekly basis.
- (d) The salaries established by this section shall be effective as of the dates set forth above and shall continue in the amounts which will be effective January 1, 202~~3~~5, until changed as provided by state law.

Passed by the City Council of the City of Northfield, Minnesota, this ~~9~~12th day of July, 202~~2~~4.

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Mayor

First Reading: 06/~~21~~202218/2024

Second Reading: 07/~~12~~202209/2024

Published: 07/~~20~~202217/2024

VOTE: _____ POWNELL _____ GRABAU _____ NESS _____

_____ PETERSON WHITE _____ REISTER _____ ZUCCOLOTTO

VOTE: _____ POWNELL _____ HOLMES _____ NESS _____ PETERSON WHITE

_____ REISTER _____ SOKUP _____ ZUCCOLOTTO